



BN16/7422

Ms Melanie Hollis  
Planning Officer  
Resource Assessments  
Department of Planning and Environment  
GPO Box 39  
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: [melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:melanie.hollis@planning.nsw.gov.au)

Dear Ms Hollis

**Bringelly Brickworks Expansion Modification Application SSD 5684 MOD 1  
Statement of Environmental Effects**

I refer to your email of 29 August 2016 regarding an application from Boral CSR Bricks Pty Ltd (the Proponent) for the Bringelly Brickworks Modification Application.

The NSW Department of Industry - Division of Resources and Energy (the Division) has reviewed the *Section 96(1A) Modification Supporting Information Bringelly Brickworks*, prepared for Boral CSR Bricks Pty Ltd, August 2016. The review has been limited to the information relating to rehabilitation and mine closure.

Bringelly Brickworks is located at Bringelly, 55km SW of Sydney. The site includes the Bringelly Clay Mine which is covered by Mining Lease 1731. The Bringelly Brickworks activities are currently covered by Development Consent SSD\_5684, granted on 3 March 2015.

Based on the information provided, the only significant increase in actual impact will occur as a result of additional vehicle transport movements associated with the additional imported materials. However, vehicle movements will not exceed existing approved traffic movement numbers as assessed in the existing EIS.

Any impacts associated with additional vehicle movements will predominantly occur outside the mine site and away from existing mining titles, and therefore outside the jurisdiction of the Division.

Rehabilitation is the primary focus of the Division and there will be no change to rehabilitation aspects of the existing approval as a result of the Modification.

**Recommendation:**

The Division has no objection to the proposed modification which will have no significant impacts on the environment within areas covered by Mining Lease 1731.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Steve Cozens, Senior Project Officer on (02) 9842 8573.

Yours sincerely



**Kylie Hargreaves** 16.9.16  
**Deputy Secretary**  
**Resources & Energy**